
For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
 
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.
 

Get Adobe Reader Now! 

http://www.adobe.com/go/reader




From: Hunter, John J (Jamie)
To: Cascio, Tom
Subject: RE: 0170004-048-AC, Duke Energy Florida, Inc., Crystal River Power Plant, Draft Permit
Date: Tuesday, September 30, 2014 8:23:17 AM
Attachments: image001.png


It was published last Sunday (Sept. 28th). I will get you the proof of publication as soon as they send
 it to me.


From: Cascio, Tom [mailto:Tom.Cascio@dep.state.fl.us] 
Sent: Tuesday, September 30, 2014 8:10 AM
To: Hunter, John J (Jamie)
Subject: FW: 0170004-048-AC, Duke Energy Florida, Inc., Crystal River Power Plant, Draft Permit


 


*** This is an EXTERNAL email. Exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or
 click links from unknown senders or unexpected email. ***


Hi Jamie – any word on the public notice publish date?


Tom


 


 


From: Scearce, Lynn 
Sent: Tuesday, September 23, 2014 11:36 AM
To: Robby.Odom@duke-energy.com
Cc: jamie.hunter@duke-energy.com; 'mballenger@trinityconsultants.com'; Boatwright, Kelley M.;
 Green, Justin B.; Ceron, Heather; 'lusky.kathleen@epa.gov'; Hazziez, Natasha; Ana Oquendo;
 acoe@earthjustice.org; Cascio, Tom; Read, David; Scearce, Lynn
Subject: 0170004-048-AC, Duke Energy Florida, Inc., Crystal River Power Plant, Draft Permit


 


Dear Mr. Odom: 


Attached is the official Notice of Draft Permit for the project referenced below. Click on the
 link displayed below to access the permit project documents and reply back verifying receipt
 of the documents provided in the links.


Note:  We must receive verification that you are able to access the documents. Your
 immediate reply will preclude subsequent e-mail transmissions to verify


Owner/Company Name: DUKE ENERGY FLORIDA, INC. (DEF) 



mailto:John.Hunter@duke-energy.com

mailto:Tom.Cascio@dep.state.fl.us











Facility Name: CRYSTAL RIVER POWER FOSSIL PLANT 
Project Number: 0170004-048-AC 
Permit Status: DRAFT 
Permit Activity: CONSTRUCTION 
Facility County: CITRUS


Click on the following link to access the permit project documents: 
http://ARM-
PERMIT2K.dep.state.fl.us/adh/prod/pdf_permit_zip_files/0170004.048.AC.D_pdf.zip.


If you have any problems opening the documents or would like further information, please
 contact the Florida Department of Environmental Protection, Office of Permitting and
 Compliance.


Sincerely,


Lynn Scearce


Office of Permitting and Compliance (OPC)
Division of Air Resource Management – DEP
2600 Blair Stone Road, Mail Stop 5505
Phone:  850-717-9025


 


 



http://arm-permit2k.dep.state.fl.us/adh/prod/pdf_permit_zip_files/0170004.048.AC.D_pdf.zip

http://arm-permit2k.dep.state.fl.us/adh/prod/pdf_permit_zip_files/0170004.048.AC.D_pdf.zip

http://survey.dep.state.fl.us/?refemail=Tom.Cascio@dep.state.fl.us






From: Hunter, John J (Jamie)
To: Scearce, Lynn
Cc: Boatwright, Kelley M.; Green, Justin B.; Ceron, Heather; "lusky.kathleen@epa.gov"; Hazziez, Natasha; Ana


 Oquendo; Cascio, Tom; Read, David
Subject: 0170004-048-AC, Duke Energy Florida, Inc., Crystal River Power Plant, Draft Permit - Proof of Publication
Date: Tuesday, September 30, 2014 9:56:45 AM
Attachments: image003.png


doc20140930084459.pdf


Please find attached the Proof of Publication document verifying that the required public notice was
 published on September 28, 2014.


Please contact me with any concerns. Thanks.


Jamie Hunter
Lead Environmental Specialist
Duke Energy Florida, Inc.
299 First Avenue North (FL-903)
St. Petersburg, Florida  33701
Office: (727) 820-5764
Cell: (727) 409-5829
Jamie.Hunter@duke-energy.com


MP Please consider the environment before printing this email.  Thank you


From: Scearce, Lynn [mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us] 
Sent: Tuesday, September 23, 2014 11:36 AM
To: Odom, Robby A
Cc: Hunter, John J (Jamie); 'mballenger@trinityconsultants.com'; Boatwright, Kelley M.; Green, Justin B.;
 Ceron, Heather; 'lusky.kathleen@epa.gov'; Hazziez, Natasha; Ana Oquendo; acoe@earthjustice.org;
 Cascio, Tom; Read, David; Scearce, Lynn
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

mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us

mailto:Kelley.M.Boatwright@dep.state.fl.us

mailto:Justin.B.Green@dep.state.fl.us

mailto:Ceron.Heather@epa.gov

mailto:lusky.kathleen@epa.gov

mailto:Hazziez.Natasha@epa.gov

mailto:Oquendo.Ana@epamail.epa.gov

mailto:Oquendo.Ana@epamail.epa.gov

mailto:Tom.Cascio@dep.state.fl.us

mailto:David.Read@dep.state.fl.us



















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
Phone:  850-717-9025


 


 



http://arm-permit2k.dep.state.fl.us/adh/prod/pdf_permit_zip_files/0170004.048.AC.D_pdf.zip

http://arm-permit2k.dep.state.fl.us/adh/prod/pdf_permit_zip_files/0170004.048.AC.D_pdf.zip

http://survey.dep.state.fl.us/?refemail=Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us



